
Agenda 
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Regular Meeting 
Wednesday, July 12, 2017 - 5:30 p.m. 

Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office 
970 Klamath Lane – Board Room 

Yuba City, CA  95993 
 

 
A full Board packet is available for review at the Sutter County Superintendent of 
Schools Office Reception Desk, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA  (8:00 a.m. – 5:00 
p.m., Monday through Friday – excluding legal holidays) and the Sutter County 
Superintendent of Schools’ website at www.sutter.k12.ca.us. 
 
5:30 p.m. 1.0 Call to Order 
 
  2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
  3.0 Roll Call of Members: 
 
   Victoria Lachance, President 
   Jim Richmond, Vice President 
   Karm Bains, Member 
   June McJunkin, Member 
   Ron Turner, Member 
 
  4.0 Items of Public Interest to Come to the Attention of the Board 
 

Members of the public are given an opportunity to address the 
Board regarding items not listed on the agenda.  The California 
Government Code, Section 54954.2 (a)(2) states, “No action or 
discussion shall be undertaken on any item not appearing on the 
posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff 
may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by 
persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section 
54954.3.” At the discretion of the Board president, time limits may 
be imposed upon such presentations. 

 
5.0  Approve Minutes of the June 21, 2017 and June 28, 2017 Regular 
  Meetings of the Sutter County Board of Education [ACTION ITEM] 
 
 5.1  The minutes of the June 21, 2017 regular meeting of the 
 Sutter County Board of Education are presented for approval.
  

 

http://www.sutter.k12.ca.us/


Sutter County Board of Education Agenda 
Page 2 of 2  
July 12, 2017 
 
   5.2  The minutes of the June 28, 2017 regular meeting of the  
   Sutter County Board of Education are presented for approval. 
 
  6.0 Adult Charter School – Dr. Bal Dhillon & Eric Pomeroy 
 
   The Sutter County Superintendent of Schools is interested in  
   starting an adult charter school.  The charter school would   
   partner with the Sutter County Adult Education Program, ROP,  
   One-Stop, FRA, Workforce Investment Board, local school   
   districts, business, industry and other allies to serve students  
   ages 16-24 who have not yet obtained a high school diploma,  
   through programs provided in multiple locations within Sutter  
   County. 
 
  7.0 2016-17 Consolidated Application – Spring Release  
   Dr. Christine McCormick [Action Item] 
 
   The Consolidated Application (ConApp) is used by the California  
   Department of education (CDE) to distribute categorical funds  
   from various state and federal programs to county offices, school  
   districts and direct-funded charter schools throughout California. 
 
   Annually, in June, each local educational agency (LEA) submits  
   the spring release of the application to document participation in  
   these programs and provide assurances that the district will  
   comply with the legal requirements of each program.  Program  
   entitlements are determined by formulas contained in the laws  
   that created the programs.  The Sutter County Board of Education 
   is asked to adopt the Consolidated Application: Spring Release  
   2016-17. 
 
  8.0 Business Services Report 
 
   Monthly Financial Report – June 2017 – Barbara Henderson 
       
  9.0 Items from the Superintendent/Board 

 
  10.0 Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities.  By request, alternative agenda 
document formats are available to persons with disabilities.  To arrange an alternative agenda 
document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with a disability 
to participate in a public meeting, please provide a written request to:  Dr. Baljinder Dhillon, 
Superintendent, Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA  
95993, at least three working days prior to any public meeting. 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   5.1  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Approve Minutes of the June 21, 2017 Regular Board  
                                       Meeting 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          July 12, 2017        
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti    
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Dr. Baljinder Dhillon   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Dr. Baljinder Dhillon   
 
      
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The minutes of the regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education held  
June 21, 2017, are presented for approval. 
 
 
 



Unapproved     
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES 

Regular Meeting 
June 21, 2017 

 
1.0  Call to Order 

A regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education was called to 
order by President Lachance at 5:30 p.m., June 21, 2017, at the Sutter 
County Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, 
California. 

  
2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jim Richmond. 
  
3.0 Roll call of Members 
  Victoria Lachance, President – Present 
 Jim Richmond, Vice President – Present 
 Karm Bains, Member – Present 
 June McJunkin, Member – Present  
 Ronald Turner, Member – Present 
 
 Dr. Baljinder Dhillon, Ex-officio Secretary – Present 
   

Staff Members Present: Gail Atwood, Barbara Henderson, Dr. Christine 
McCormick, James Peters and Maggie Nicoletti 

   
4.0 Items of Public Interest to come to the attention of the Board 
 James Peters, SCSOS Facilities, Maintenance, Operations and Fleet 

Manager, stated he noticed the Board has a facilities plan on their 
Strategic Plan and he would like to present at the August Board Meeting. 

 
5.0 Excuse Board Members’ Absence 
 5.1 Victoria Lachance – No motion required; absence did not fall under 

criteria per Board Bylaw 9250. 
 5.2 Ron Turner - No motion required; absence did not fall under criteria 

per Board Bylaw 9250. 
 
6.0 Approve Minutes of the May 10, 2017, Regular Meeting   
 A motion was made to approve the minutes of the May 10, 2017, regular 

meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education.  
 

MOTION: June McJunkin  SECONDED: Jim Richmond 
 ACTION: Motion Carried 
 AYES:  3 (Bains, McJunkin and Richmond)  
 NOES:  0  
 ABSENT:  0    ABSTAIN:  Lachance and Turner 
   
7.0 Public Hearing on the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ 2017-
 2018 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update 
 Template 
 



 Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 2 of 5 
June 21, 2017 
 
 President Lachance declared the Public Hearing open at 5:35 p.m. 
 
 Dr. McCormick reviewed the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ 
 2017-2018 LCAP and Annual Update Template with Board Members and 
 the Public.   The report reflects the collective work and collaboration of 
 Feather River Academy, Intervention and Prevention Programs and 
 Business Services. She stated that CDE had some language change this 
 year; specifically language on suspensions.  She further stated that one 
 thing not included in the LCAP was the $25,000 grant that the Feather 
 River Academy received – no dashboard has been created for alternative 
 education so she tried to find things that identified with FRA and IEPs. 
 Dr. McCormick stated that the Budget summary is new to the template.  
 
 Dr. McCormick asked for feedback on goals, actions and services.  She 
 also reported that this is the year that the county office rewrites our 
 expelled youth plan.   
 
 There being no further comments, President Lachance declared the 
 Public Hearing closed at 6:04 p.m.  
  
8.0 Public Hearing on Proposed 2017-2018 Sutter County Superintendent of 

Schools’ Budget 
 President Lachance declared the Public Hearing open at 6:05 p.m.  
 
 Barbara Henderson reviewed the 2017-2018 Sutter County 

Superintendent of Schools’ Budget with Board Members and the Public.   
  She stated that classified salaries increased by 1.3 million and benefits 

increased due to salary increases.  Barbara explained there was a negative 
4.9 million which reflects the COPs payment that the SCSOS does not 
have this year.    

 
 There being no further comments, President Lachance declared the Public 

Hearing closed at 6:23 p.m. 
 
9.0 Public Hearing on Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ Education 

Protection Account (EPA) 
 President Lachance declared the Public Hearing open at 6:24 p.m.   
 
 Barbara Henderson reviewed the 2017-2018 Education Protection Account 

with Board members and explained EPA funds are not additional funds for 
local school agencies; rather, the EPA is another source of general purpose 
funds – similar to property taxes that offset what would otherwise be state 
aid in the apportionments issues to local school agencies.  

 
 There being no further comments, President Lachance declared the Public 

Hearing closed at 6:26 p.m.  
 



 Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 3 of 5 
June 21, 2017 
 
10.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16-17-VIII – Education Protection Account 

(EPA) 
 A motion was made to adopt Resolution No. 16-17-VIII – Education 

Protection Account (EPA).  
 
  MOTION:   Ron Turner             SECONDED:  Karm Bains 
 ACTION:  Motion Carried  
 AYES:  5 (Bains, McJunkin, Richmond, Turner and Lachance)  
 NOES:  0 
 ABSENT:  0    ABSTAIN:  0 
 
11.0 Business Services Report 
 11.1   Monthly Financial Report – May 2017 
  Barbara Henderson reviewed the Summary Report of Revenues,  
  Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance for the month of May.  
          11.2 Sutter County Investment Statement – May2017 
                  Gail Osborne reviewed the May 2017 Investment Statement and noted  
                  that Interest is up to 1.57% 
          11.3  Quarterly Surplus Report 
                   Gail Osborne stated there are four vehicles that are not being used 
 and we will most likely have to pay someone to take them; 
 Enterprise may purchase one of them and apply the value  
 towards the price of a vehicle that we purchase from them.  She  
 further stated that it is not cost effective to auction them off. 
 
12.0   Irrevocable Trust  
 Gail stated that putting money into an Irrevocable Trust, at this time, 
 would actually earn approximately 7% more interest.  Gail further stated 
 that SCSOS has been looking at ways of cutting future liabilities and that  
 we would most likely put 1.5 million in the trust.  Barbara Henderson 
 reminded the Board to keep in mind that this is an investment and there is 
 always a risk with investing.  Discussion continued.  Gail said if the Board  
 agreed, this will be brought back to a future Board Meeting.   
             
13.0 First Reading of the following Board Policies  
 The following Board Policies were presented for their first reading and 

Board approval:  Per Dr. McCormick, there have been changes in ISP 
recently and our policy needed to be revised to reflect the changes. 

 
 BP 6158 – Independent Study Program 
 BP 6158/AR – Independent Study Program 
  
14.0 First Reading of the following Board Bylaw 
 The following Board Bylaw was presented for their first reading and Board 

approval: This is a new BB and refers to Meeting Conduct per Dr. Dhillon. 
 
 BB 9323 – Meeting Conduct 



 Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 4 of 5 
June 21, 2017 
 
 
15.0 Recognition of Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Retirees 
 The following retirees were recognized by the Board at a reception prior to the 
 Sutter County Board of Education meeting, June 21, 2017: 
 
  William Corporandy 
  Teacher, Adult Education 
  4 Years of Service 
 
  Doris Everett 
  School Secretary 
  5 Years of Service 
   
  Dorothy Griffin 
  Assistant Superintendent 
  16 Years of Service 
 
  Terri Hill 
  School Secretary 
  12 Years of Service 
 
  Vicki Johnson-Bonham 
  School Psychologist 
  24 Years of Service 
 
  Joan O’Brien 
  Teacher, Special Education 
  12 Years of Service 
 
  Anne Kriz 
  D/HH Instructor 
  4 Years of Service 
   
16.0 Sutter County Board of Education Strategic Plan 
 A motion was made to adopt the Sutter County Board of Education 

Strategic Plan. 
 
  MOTION:   Jim Richmond         SECONDED:  Karm Bains 
 ACTION:  Motion Carried  
 AYES:  5 (Bains, McJunkin, Richmond, Turner and Lachance)  
 NOES:  0 
 ABSENT:  0    ABSTAIN:  0 
 
17.0  Items from the Superintendent/Board  
   The Superintendent and Board Members attended many of the graduation 

ceremonies throughout the Sutter County School Districts. 



 Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 5 of 5 
June 21, 2017 
 
   Bal announced Gail Osborne’s resignation and she stated the position is 

open and posted on EdJoin.  A committee will be formed to interview the 
qualified applicants.  June McJunkin stated she thought it was important 
to have a Board Member on the interview committee.  Jim Richmond 
thanked Gail for her service to SCSOS. 

 Bal stated that Karen Chiechi, currently the Director of TCIP (Tri-County 
 Induction Program), will be taking on the role as Director of the new 
 SCSOS Intern Program.  This program will also include Administrator 1 
 and Administrator 2 training which is currently offered only in 
 Sacramento.  There will be a charge for these programs; either to the 
 district or to the individual enrolled in the program. 
    Bal stated that when Dorothy Griffin announced that she was retiring, 

Cabinet looked at Dorothy’s job duties and decided that job duties could 
be accomplished by different departments and that Bal will have direct 
supervision over some of the Directors.  Chris McCormick will take on the 
educational pieces; our STEM person will provide the curriculum.  

   Jim asked what is going on at Shady Creek; James Peters stated there are 
a lot of new schools coming to Shady Creek and that the staff is very 
excited.  He further stated that during this heat wave, the pool is being 
used very steadily.    

       
18.0  Adjournment   
  A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 6:58 p.m. 
 
  MOTION:   June McJunkin             SECONDED:  Karm Bains 
 ACTION:  Motion Carried  
 AYES:  5 (Bains, McJunkin, Richmond, Turner and Lachance)  
 NOES:  0 
 ABSENT:  0     ABSTAIN:  0 
             



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   5.2  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Approve Minutes of the June 28, 2017 Regular Board  
                                       Meeting 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          July 12, 2017        
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti    
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Dr. Baljinder Dhillon   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Dr. Baljinder Dhillon   
 
      
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The minutes of the regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education held  
June 28, 2017, are presented for approval. 
 
 
 



Unapproved     
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES 

Regular Meeting 
June 28, 2017 

 
1.0  Call to Order 

A regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education was called to 
order by President Lachance at 5:30 p.m., June 28, 2017, at the Sutter 
County Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, 
California. 

  
2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jim Richmond. 
  
3.0 Roll call of Members 
  Victoria Lachance, President – Present 
 Jim Richmond, Vice President – Present 
 Karm Bains, Member – Absent 
 June McJunkin, Member – Absent  
 Ronald Turner, Member – Present 
 
 Dr. Baljinder Dhillon, Ex-officio Secretary – Present 
   

Staff Members Present: Gail Osborne, Barbara Henderson and Maggie 
Nicoletti 

   
4.0 Items of Public Interest to come to the attention of the Board 
 None 
 
5.0 Adoption of Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ 2017-2018 Local 

Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Template   
 A motion was made to adopt the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ 

2017-2018 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual 
Update Template  

 
MOTION: Ron Turner    SECONDED: Jim Richmond 

 ACTION: Motion Carried 
 AYES:  3 (Richmond, Turner and Lachance)  
 NOES:  0  
 ABSENT:  2 (McJunkin and Bains)   ABSTAIN: 0  
   
6.0 Adoption of the 2017-2018 Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ 

Budget 
 A motion was made to adopt the 2017-2018 Sutter County Superintendent 

of Schools’ Budget 
 

MOTION: Jim Richmond   SECONDED: Ron Turner 
 ACTION: Motion Carried 
 AYES:  3 (Richmond, Turner and Lachance)  
 NOES:  0  
 ABSENT:  2 (McJunkin and Bains)  ABSTAIN: 0   



 Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 
June 28, 2017 
 
          
7.0 Second Reading of the following Board Policies  
 The following Board Policies were presented for the second reading and 

Board approval:   
 
 BP 6158 – Independent Study Program 
 BP 6158/AR – Independent Study Program 
 
 A motion was made to approve BP 6158 and BP/AR 6158. 
 

MOTION: Ron Turner    SECONDED: Jim Richmond 
 ACTION: Motion Carried 
 AYES:  3 (Richmond, Turner and Lachance)  
 NOES:  0  
 ABSENT:  2 (McJunkin and Bains)  ABSTAIN: 0 
  
8.0 Second Reading of the following Board Bylaw 
 The following Board Bylaw was presented for the second reading and 

Board approval:  
 
 BB 9323 – Meeting Conduct 
 
 A motion was made to approve Board Bylaw 9323. 
 

MOTION: Jim Richmond   SECONDED: Ron Turner 
 ACTION: Motion Carried 
 AYES:  3 (Richmond, Turner and Lachance)  
 NOES:  0  
 ABSENT:  2 (McJunkin and Bains)  ABSTAIN: 0   
 
9.0  Items from the Superintendent/Board  
   Dr. Dhillon stated that Governor Brown signed the Budget.  
          
10.0  Adjournment   
  A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 5:37 p.m. 
 
  MOTION:   Ron Turner              SECONDED:  Jim Richmond 
 ACTION:  Motion Carried  
 AYES:  3 (Richmond, Turner and Lachance)  
 NOES:  0 
 ABSENT:  2 (McJunkin and Bains)  ABSTAIN:  0 
      
 
        



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   6.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Adult Charter School 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   July 12, 2017            
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
     Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
Eric Pomeroy 
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
Dr. Baljinder Dhillon 
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
Dr. Baljinder Dhillon; Eric Pomeroy 
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
  
The Sutter County Superintendent of Schools is interested in starting an adult 
charter school.  The charter school would partner with the Sutter County Adult 
Education Program, ROP, One-Stop, FRA, Workforce Investment Board, local school 
districts, business, industry and other allies to serve students ages 16-24 who have 
not yet obtained a high school diploma, through programs provided in multiple 
locations within Sutter County.   
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   7.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  2016-17 Consolidated Application – Spring Release  
                                        
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  July 12, 2017     
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
Angie Gresham  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 Angie Gresham  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
Christine McCormick  
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
  

The Consolidated Application (ConApp) is used by the California Department of Education 
(CDE) to distribute categorical funds from various state and federal programs to county 
offices, school districts, and direct-funded charter schools throughout California. 
 
Annually, in June, each local educational agency (LEA) submits the spring release of the 
application to document participation in these programs and provide assurances that the 
district will comply with the legal requirements of each program. Program entitlements are 
determined by formulas contained in the laws that created the programs. The Sutter  
County Board of Education is asked to adopt the Consolidated Application: Spring Release 
2016-17.   
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



































          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No. 8.0 
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Business Services Report 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    July 12, 2017                
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
     Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Yosa Figueroa  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Barbara Henderson  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Barbara Henderson  
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 The monthly financial report for June will be reviewed. 
 
 
 
 



Description Account Original Operating Actuals to Projected Difference 2016-17 %
Codes Budget Budget Date Yr Totals (Col D - B) Actuals

as a %
7/1/16 5/15/17 6/15/17 6/15/17 of Budget

(A) (B) (C) (D)  (E)
A.  Revenues

    1) Local Control Funding Formula 8010-8099 9,493,562$      9,497,340$      8,744,697$    9,497,340$    -                   A 92.1%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 2,645,752$      3,617,698$      2,113,824$    3,818,728$    201,030           B 58.4%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 12,522,664$    14,978,978$    13,943,749$  14,971,978$  (7,000)              C 93.1%
    4) Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 11,029,355$    11,580,398$    4,058,869$    11,597,078$  16,680             D 35.0%

       TOTAL REVENUES 35,691,333$    39,674,414$    28,861,139$  39,885,124$  210,710$         72.4%

B.  Expenditures
    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 8,484,721$      8,215,538$      6,883,192$    8,197,718$    (17,820)            E 83.8%
    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 9,811,665$      10,384,432$    8,740,017$    10,425,066$  40,634             F 84.2%
    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 6,889,740$      6,366,831$      4,819,627$    6,367,917$    1,086               G 75.7%
    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,073,974$      1,087,540$      683,204$       1,131,030$    43,490             H 62.8%
    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 7,206,328$      10,605,507$    3,169,890$    10,750,018$  144,511           I 29.9%
    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 371,732$         1,814,218$      540,405$       1,814,218$    -                   J 29.8%
    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 5,330,458$      5,107,621$      5,035,339$    5,107,621$    -                   K 98.6%
    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (63,504)$          (76,909)$         (68,879)$       (76,909)$       -                   L 89.6%
    9. Debt Service 7400-7499 -                   M 0.0%

 
       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 39,105,114$    43,504,778$    29,802,796$  43,716,679$  211,901           68.5%

Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
(A5-B9)
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 4,193,216$      4,250,025$      4,118,182$    4,250,025$    -                   N 96.9%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 1,464,754$      1,495,674$      409,600$       1,495,674$    -                   O 27.4%
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 -$                 -                   P 0.0%

       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses 2,728,462$      2,754,351$      3,708,582$    2,754,351$    -$                 134.6%

E. Net Change to Fund Balance (685,319)$         (1,076,013)$     2,766,926$     (1,077,204)$   (1,191)$             

F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)
    1. Beginning Balance 8,177,329$      8,177,329$      8,177,329$    8,177,329$    -                   
    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                -$              -$              

       Ending Balance 7,492,010$       7,101,316$       10,944,255$   7,100,125$     (1,191)$             

G. Components of Ending Fund Balance
    Designated Amounts 9711-9730 10,000$           10,000$          10,000$         -$                 
    Legally Restricted 9740-9760 2,711,982$       2,131,726$      2,535,581$    -$                 
    Assigned 9780 766,854$         3,336,881$      2,330,428$    -$                 
    Restricted Economic Uncertainty 9789 2,028,493$      2,021,099$      2,224,117$    -$                 
    Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 -$                 -$                -$              -$                 

Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
(Unrestricted and Restricted Combined)

June 2017

24.6%(1,191)$            (3,831,555)$  (941,657)$     (3,830,364)$    (3,413,781)$     



Explanation of Differences
Net Change in Current Year Budget June Board Report 05/16 - 06/15 2017

Amount Explanation of Differences

A Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)
-$                   

B Federal Revenues (8100-8299)

One Stop 201,030$           
Refining Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act budget to match 
estimated award

201,030$           

C Other State Revenues (8300-8599)
Infant Program (7,000)$              Refining budget to match estimated actuals

(7,000)$              

D Other Local Revenues (8600-8799)

Special Education 9,190$               
Refining budget to match estimated actuals, including billback to districts, 
fundraiser, and other miscellaneous expenses

Tri County Induction Program (TCIP) -was BTSA 6,500$               Refining budget to match estimated actuals

Various departments 990$                  Net Miscellaneous adjustments

16,680$             

E Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)
Special Education (20,000)$            Refininig budget to match estimated actuals

Educational Services (ES) 2,180$               Refining budget to match estimated actuals

(17,820)$            

F Classified Salaries (2000-2999)

Special Education (15,960)$            
Refining budget to match estimated actuals, including billback to districts 
and Plus Group Subs

One Stop 57,034$             
Refining Worforce Innovaion and Opportunity Act budget to match 
estimated award

Various Departments (440) Net miscellaneous adjustments 

40,634$             

G Employee Benefits  (3000-3999)
County Office (1,410) Net of decreasing budget to cover board audit expenses

Special Education (6,480)
Refining budget to cover Plus Group Subs, Goldenhandshake, and other 
miscellaneous adjustments

One Stop 8,482
Refining workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act budget to match 
estimated award

Various departments 494$                  Refining budget to match estimated actuals
1,086$               

H Books and Supplies  (4000-4999)

County Office (450)$                 Net of decreasing budget to cover supplies and CalNet expenses, and 
other miscellaneous adjustments

Special Education 1,930$               
Refining budget to cover conference and traveling expenses, end of year 
supplies, and other miscellaneous adjustments

One Stop 40,894$             
Refining Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act budget to match 
estimated award

Educational Services (ES) 5,115$               
Increasing Regional Systems of District and School Support budget to 
cover Vocabulary Tool Kit and other miscellaneous adjustments

Shady Creek Outdoor School (2,195)$              
Adjusting budget to cover professional tree services, and other 
miscellanous expenses

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 1,200$               Increasing budget to cover purchase of a laptop 

Infant Program (3,004)$              Refining budget to match estimated actuals

43,490$             

I Services, Other Operations (5000-5999)

County Office 8,438$               
Net of increasing budget to cover renewal of Maintenance and 
Operations' software, CalNet expenses, Health & Welfare, and other 
miscellaneous adjustments



Explanation of Differences
Net Change in Current Year Budget June Board Report 05/16 - 06/15 2017

Amount Explanation of Differences

Special Education 49,105$             
Refining budget to cover Plus Group Subs, conference and traveling 
expenses, end of year supplies, and other miscellaneous adjustments

One Stop 77,607$             
Refining Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act budget to match 
estimated award

Educational Services (ES) (7,789)$              
Adjusting budget for Regional Systems of District and School Support, Title 
II, and Title III, to cover Vocabulary Tool Kit and other miscellaneous 
expenses

Shady Creek Outdoor School 2,195$               
Adjusting budget to cover professional tree services, and other 
miscellanous expenses

Tri County Induction Program (TCIP) -was BTSA 6,500$               Refining budget to match estimated actuals

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) (1,200)$              Decreasing budget to cover purchase of a laptop 

Infant Program (3,395)$              Refining budget to match estimated actuals

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) 13,050$             Refining budget to match estimated actuals

144,511$           

J Capital Outlay (6000-6999)
-$                   

K Other Outgo (7100 - 7299)
-$                   

L Direct Support / Indirect (7300-7399)
-$                   

M Debt Services (7400 - 7499)
-$                   

N Transfers In (8910-8979)
-$                   

O Transfers Out (7610-7629)
-$                   

P Contributions (8980-8999)
-$                   

Net Change in Current Year Budget (1,191)$              


	1. Agenda 7-12-17
	2. Agenda Item Minutes June 21
	2.1 Minutes - June 21 2017
	2.2 Agenda Item Minutes June 28
	2.3 Minutes - June 28 2017
	3. AGENDA ITEM  REQUEST - Adult Charter School
	4. Agenda Item Con App Spring Release 2017
	4.1 Con App Spring Release
	5. Agenda Item Business Report
	5.1 June Board Report 2017 05-16-17 to 06-15-17
	June 2017
	June Exp of Differences


